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September 14, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members A

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent'&"@

RE: Request Permission to “Piggy-Back” School Board of Clay County

Bid #11-F-207 Ramp Systems and Stair Systems
Seating Constructors USA
Approval of Purchase Orders: 10002946 — 10002952

The Purchasing Department is requesting permission to piggyback the School Board of Clay
County Bid #11-F-207 and approval of the attached purchase orders totaling $83,600 for the
purchase of steps and ramps to be utilized by the Maintenance Department throughout the
District. Pricing has been deemed competitive as a result the School Board of Clay County’s
Bid 11-F-207.

Seating Constructors USA was contacted to verify their willingness to extend the pricing for
the School Board of Clay County’s Bid 11-F207 to the District. They have indicated in
writing (attached) they are willing to do so. Under Florida Administrative Rule 6A-1.012(6),
the District is permitted to make purchases at or below the specified prices from contracts
awarded by other city or county governmental agencies, should it be in our best interest to do
so. All documentation regarding this piggyback is on file in the Purchasing Department.

The term of this piggyback will be September 15, 2010 through September 14, 2011, Please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience if you have any questions or concerns.

KDG/act
Attachments

District Wide Accreditation * Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

Date/Time: September 8, 2010 09:16:00


Lora B. Lester
Typewritten Text
Date/Time:  September 8, 2010  09:16:00


/¢ District School Board of Pasco County
' 20430 Gator Lane * Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 » 813/794-2221

Pagco Gounty Schaols

Hearher Fiorenting, Supetintendent wiew. pasco k12 flus

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
B13/794-2222  Fax: B13/794-2111

1271 774-2222  TDD: 813/ 794-2484

362/ 524-2222  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12 fl.us

PEGGYBAGK REQUEST
BID # 11-F-207 (Clay County)
BID TITLE: Ramp Systems and Stair Systems

/
\[ Yes, | agree to afiow the District School Board of Pasco County to piggyback on Bid
#11-F-207 under the same terms and conditions.
The current term period is 12/18/09 - 12/17/12.

No, | do not agree to aHow the District-School Board of Pasco County to piggyback

COMPANY NAME: <} i F o )/)>74/u CM ’/S ZUH

SIGNATURE: Pl’l Ml\//) dﬂf///) /\/Kﬁ/n//;’ZS?M
TYPED NAME AND TETLH\I\ \“ &M\ \Q Ao

(Persdd atithorized to bind your company)

TELEPHONE (WITH AREA CODE): 7 ’>\ 7 5 % Q /0/7
353-799- 0308
f%/mm‘ 2, 2010

The prospective bidder certifies, by submission and signature of this piggyback request form, that
neither it hor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction per the provisions of Florida
Statute 287.133{2){a).

PLEASE FAX BACK TO: DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
ATTENTION: ANDREA JACKSON, PURCHASING ASSISTANT
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LAND
LAND O' LAKES, FL 34638
(813) 794-2258 (PHONE)
(813) 794-2111 (FAX)

Districe Wide Acereditation * Southern Association of Colleges and Schools



B/ za/2818  14:33 721-774-73351 MAINT.& FACILITIES PAGE B3/83

‘ Seatmg Constructors USA, Inc QUOte
7 2347 Circuit Way '
‘_BdekSVIHG, FL 34604 ‘ i Date Quote #

727,439,101 7Fax #352.799.0308
. SeatitgUSA.com  Sales @SeatingUSA.com #19/2010 §844PCS

Ship To

{Pasco Co Schools Shop
11835 Tree Brecze Drive
New Port Richey, FI. 34654

| Harvey Dogrs, . . : Contact Harvey Docrs -

‘ Comaut'Phn-ne (72 77478 RD Ceontact Phane [ Cell: (727) 243-8876

Contact Email | HDuors@pasio. k1 2.8.us. .. |Contact Benail | HDocrs@pasenk i 2.0.u8

; Description Unit Price Total
. 30§5'4" x 5'4" lmwang w/ 42" vertical picket guardrail ( c[gc }i 2 730.00 21,900.00
12001 Ramps by squdre foot pricing - standard ramp sections are 6', §, & 25.50 30,600.00

10 lengths: 4' tvide ramp w/ 38" vertical picket handrails

[qty 30 of 10" Jiangth ramp sections that are 4' wide per section (40
5q feet per sechon x 30 sections = 1200 sq feet total); 26" childs
rail included], | (i 11 Fer ned. #e.

1,200 Ramps by squdre foot pricing - standard ramp sections arc 6, 8, & 25.50 36,600.00
10" lengths: 4 ‘vide ramp w/ 38" vertical picket handrails

[qty 30 of 10’ Irngth ramp gpd sections that are 4° wide per section
(40 5q feet per:section x 30 sections = 1200 sy feet {otal); 267
childs rail inclirded]. ( encl S¢€ ot lﬁf?j

2] Shipping charges per truck foad: Zone | 0-50 miley 250.00 500,00
i (2 truckioads)

Subtot
btotal 583,600.00
. Sales Yax (6-5 %) &0.00
coeptance Sighat
A il Total $83.600.00
' Fep Purchase cr der é | : Reference Schoot District of Clay County hid
: o R o ‘ Bid Name: Ramp & Stalr Systems  Bid # [ {-F-107
Yv e ) ' Bifective; 12/18/0Q%« 1217712
§ IR : GC License # COC1505749

Payments mre lzte if not rcccwediwﬂhm 15 days of inveice date and are subject 10 a Rnunce charge of 1.3 % per month, or the maximum charge
# | allowed by law if less than [.5%iner month. We secopt VISA, Mastereard, chucks & cosh, Quote remains valid for 60 days.

0872072010 FRI 14:44 [TH/RX KO 8182] K003




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111
INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE

INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Payable

7227 Land O Lakes Blvd
Land © Lakes

/’

FL 34638

PAGE 1l oF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002946

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes may be permitted, provided theg are not on a bianket purchase
order, bid, quote or gortracted item, but must not exceed 5% of 1he total order without
pricr approval in writing from the Purchasing Department. We reserve the right to retain
any and ali shipped merchandise and to deny payment far any charges that are contrary
10 an awarded contract of this or another govermnimental agency, or that are beyond the
aforementioned 5%.

\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
'\ VENDOR N SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL. 34604 New Port Richey FL. 34654
- J
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO., EMPLOYER 1D NO, EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C1
PGSB. | UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM QrY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
po1]| 574" X 5'4r LANDING W/42" 2 | EACH 730.0000 1,460.00
VERTICAL PICKET GUARDRAIL
{DECK)
002 | (2) STANDARD RAMP SECTIONS (40 2 | BacH 1.,020.0000 2,040.00
S0 FT PER SECTION=80 SQ FT @
425 .50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE
003 | (2) END RAMP SECTIONS (40 8Q 2 | EacH 1,020.0000 2,040.00
FT PER SECTION=80 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FTI)
004 | SHIPPING CHARGES 1 | BACH 71.4300 71.43
* % % TITEM TOTAL * * * 5,611.43

* % * TERMS & CONDITIONS * * *

ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE
M.S.D.8. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATER[AL
DELIVERY HOURS: 7:30 &M 11:00]AM AND 12:

ALL VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSCONE MUST SIGN
OR DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE DFFICES BEF
MAKING DELIVERIES

* kK NOTES * K K

Work Order #0226133/District Poktable Bath
Clay County Schools

Bid #11-F-207
Term Dates: 12/18/09 -~ 12/17/12

00

-IN AT THE SCHOQL
DRE VISITING OR

[room

PM  2:p0 PM

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1~ VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER | " CF 2. OF 2
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638 10002546
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111
A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE ) THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO: SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
District School Board of Pasco County PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 013 THE p{\vmanr WILL NOT BE ISSUED.
Accounts Payable §%ae??€?d‘?§3l§é’§SP;S%‘ESJ&ln%‘zn‘,’%‘rlg?’%%‘ézgﬁv‘e%%‘éé’%e {’{?rgf e ?Qg?{;?%%ﬁ.‘?ﬁé?;t‘?se
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd 5232%" éﬂ:ﬁrg?pﬁé‘ m%rcrf%?}dige algc? r}fisé’é%y ﬁa"?mg;’rﬁﬁés aniéeﬁgfé’?? tgar%;%re é’gﬂa‘ffa‘r"y
Land O Lakes FL 3 4 6 3 8 a%&g;\ggéoﬁeg%%tac O S Or anciher govenknenia agency, or that are eyon =]
\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/'y VENDOR N SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL. 34504 New Port Richey FL. 34654
AL L V4
i E DATE . CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED e ORDERED BYDEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER 1D NO, EXEMPTION NO.
lo9/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM 1 ary UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
*PASCO SCHOOL BOARD USE ONLY*
371.9053.8100.0680.7400.9061 5,611.43
* % ACCT TOTAL * * 5,611.43

REQ NBR: 9040 10747
VNDR NBR: V0000054349

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1~ VENBOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638

PAGE 1 oF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002947

PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111
A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE ) THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO: SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
District School Board of Pasco County PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.
I i fank
Accounts Payable ?%%??E%‘?‘Sgg";}‘§{:§3§§_‘§§é“:h;%&?féﬁ'&%%ﬁ&“%&%é’%‘* ﬁgf?ﬁé ?gtal ‘é?df‘e{:&:g%gfzf’:e
I .
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd gn?%&r’f gi)lvshi;)p‘gd l"ﬁgrcrg;%disee aung 13%2%3' ggfmg‘n?for an@rghsae%gs 1€art1%re contra‘!ry
Land O Lakes FL, 34638 gof gzrg rﬂ‘é’,?ﬁgﬁ‘é (?%r%{act of this or ancther goverarmental agency, or ihat are beyond the
\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/\}ENDOR N SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FI, 34604 New Port Richey FL, 34654
. 5 ‘ /
DATE CLASS - FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ) ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT {TEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. . EXEMPTION NO.,
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE I 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
| IS Ml SRSttt . Wil
, PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM Qry UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
001 ] 5'4" X 5'4" LANDING W/42" 6 | BacH 730.0000 4,380.00
VERTICAL PICKET GUARDRAIL
-1 (DECK)
go2 | {(6) STANDARD RAMP SECTIONS (40 6 1§ EncH 1,020.0000 6,120.00
S0 FT PER SECTION=240 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE
003 | (6) END RAMP SECTICONS (40 8Q s | Eacu 1,020.0000 6,120.00
FT PER SECTION=240 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT)
004 | SHIPPING CHARGES 1 | EACH 71.4300 71.43

% % % TTEM TOTAL * * *
* % % TERMS & CONDITIONS * * *
ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE
M.8.D.S8. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATER[AL
DELIVERY HOURS: 7:30 AM 11:00}AM AND 12:
ALL VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSCONE MUST SIGN
OR DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE DFFICES BEF
MAKING DELIVERIES

* k% NOTgS ® ok %
Work Order #0226135/WES
Clay County Schools

Bid #11-F-207
Term Dates: 12/18/09% - 12/17/12

16,681 .43

00 PM  Z2:pB0 PM

-IN AT THE SCHOJL
DRE VISIHTING OR

/

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

~

/

INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Agcounts Payable
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd

Land O Lakes Fi, 34638

PAGE 2 _OF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002947

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes may be permitted, provided theg are net an a blanket purchase
orger, bid, quote or contracted item, bul must not exceed 5% of the lotal order without |
pricr approval in writing from the Purchasing Departiment. We reserve the right 1o retain
any and all shipped merchandise and to deny payment for any charﬁes that are contrary
to an awarded coniract of this or another govermnimentat agency, or that are beyond the
aforementioned 5%.

\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
GENDOR ) SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL 34604 New Port Richey F1, 34654
\. - %
DATE ’ CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
] PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM QryY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
*PASCO SCHOOL ROARD USE ONLY*
371.0132.8100.0680.7400.9061 16,691.43
* * ACCT TOTAL * * 16,691.43

REQ NBR: 9040 10748
VNDR NBR: V0000054349

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

\

4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE

INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Payable

7227 Land O Lakes Blvd
Land O Lakes

F1. 34638
\Ielephone

813/794-2290

/
N

/;ENQOR
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC
2347 CIRCUIT WAY

PAGE 1l or 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002948

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes may he permitied, provided they are not on a blanket purchase
erder, bid, quole or contracted llem, but must not exceed 5% of the total order without
prior approval in weiting from the Purchasing Department. We reserve the right {o retain
any and alf shipped merchandise and fo deny payment for any cha:ges that are contrary
{0 an awarded contract of this or another governrnental agency, of that are heyond the
aforementioned 5%.

SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION

Facility and Maintenance
11835 Tree Breeze Dr

BROOKSVILLE FL,. 34604 New Port Richey Fi, 34654
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT FTEM NO, EMPLOYER il NO. EXEMPTION NO.
08/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
] PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM Qry UNIT _PRICE AMOUNT
001 ] 514" ¥ 54" LANDING W/42" 6 | EacH 730.0000 4,380.00
VERTICAL PICKET GUARDRATL
(DECK)
002 | (6) STANDARD RAMP SECTIONS (40 6 | =acu 1,020.0000 6,120.00
80 FT PER SECTION=240 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE
003 | {6) END RAMP SECTIONS (40 8Q 6 | EnCH 1,020.0000 6,120.00
FT PER SECTION=240 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER 8Q FT)
004 | SHIPPING CHARGES 1 | BEacH 71.4300 71.43
* % + TTEM TOTAL * * * 16,691.43
* % = TERMS & CONDITIONG * * ¥
ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE
M.S.D.S. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATER{AL
DELIVERY HOURS: '7:30 AM 11:00}AM AND 12:p0 PM 2:B0 PM
ALL VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSONE MUST SIGH-IN AT THE SCHOOL
OR DEPARTMENT 'S ADMINISTRATIVE DFFICES BEFDRE VISITIING OR
MAKING DELIVERIES
* % * NOTES % 0k 0k
Work Order #0226136/PHS
Clay County Schools
Bid #11-F~207
Term Dates: 12/18/09 - 12/17/12
F

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL. 34638

PHONE: 813.794.2221

FAX: 813.794.2111

PAGE 2 __OF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
16002948

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER GERTIFICATION FORM WITH
4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE N THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO: SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
District School Board of Pasco County PURCHASING pEPARTM&NT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.
I i h
Accounts Payable E‘%%??E%‘?igui&it 85?;5@;%%‘{hi?e}?%@'?@%%&gﬁv%%‘éé? ;,grgr e ?Qs%h@%%ﬁ#ﬁé@fe
W -
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd Dy 2 all shipped merchandise and 1o deny Sé’?mé”%‘%or anifféﬁ%’?s that are gor?ié?ary
Land O Lakes FL, 34638 ;%(?rg;\évgﬁg%gcﬁ%{act of this or another governmentat agendy, or that are beyond the
\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/VENDOR ) SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facili ty and Maintenance X
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL, 34604 New Port Richey FI, 34654
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
bt i3 e ———— %g —
PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM Q1Y UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

*PASCO SCHOOL RBOARD USE ONLY*

371.0031.8100.0680.7400.8061

* % ACCT TOTAL * *

REQ NBR: 9040 10749
VNDR NBR: V0000054345

16,691 .43

16,691 .43

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1~ VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LLAND O’ LAKES, FL. 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

PAGE i oF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002949

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE ) THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO: SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
District School Board of Pasco County PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.
R ) )
Accounts Payable o;‘;és%?;’B?d?'SLﬁ&%*8§§§§§§cﬁlﬁh&’ﬁ%;}?‘%%‘é@ﬁ“%%%é‘%"'ggg’gf?ﬁé?Sé%h??g%fﬁgﬁé‘g??se
v HI . H
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd B o e Charace it o
Land O Lakes FL 34638 g)ﬂ;'arg r?a‘gr?irigﬁg dc%r%{actofihasoranothefgovemmentalagancy. or that are beyond the
\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/ VENDOR \ SHIP TO F.0B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FI. 34604 New Port Richey FI1. 34654
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NG, EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C1
‘ PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESGRIPTION TTEM Qry UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
001 | 5v4n X Brar LANDING W/42" 2 | EACH 730.0000 1,460.00
VERTICAL PICKET GUARDRAIL
(DECK)
002 | (2) STANDARD RAMP SECTICNS {40 2 | BacH 1,020.0000 2,040.00
SQ FT PER SECTION=B80 SQ F? @
$28 50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE ,
o002 | {2) END RAMP SECTIONS (40 SQ 2 | EACH 1,020.0000 2,040.00
FT PER SECTION=80 SQ FT @
425,50 PER SQ FT)
004 | SHIPPING CHARGES 1 | racu 71.4300 71.43
* x % TITEM TOTAL * * * 5,611.43
* % % TERMS & CONDITIONS * * *
ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE
M.S.D.8. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATER[AL
DELIVERY HOURS: 7:30 AM 11:00|AM AND 12:p00 PM 2:30 PM
ALL VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSONE MUST SIGN-IN AT THE SCHOJL
OR DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE DFFICES BESPRE VISITENG OR
MAKING DELIVERIES
* kK NOTES ® k k
Work Order #0226137/JLMS
Clay County Schools
Bid #131-F-207
Term Dates: 12/18/09 - 12/17/12
ri

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638

PAGE 2 OF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002949

PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111
A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE N THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO: : SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
District School Board of Pasco County PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OF.‘ THE PéYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.
Accounts Payable D S P e, B el S L 08 SR e
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd By A el Shippad marchandise and to dony paymant for any ?ﬁa‘?ﬁﬁ"es that 21e conrary
Land ¢ Lakes FIL, 34638 g%oarrérﬁ\gggﬁgﬁgg%%r'am of this or another governmental agency, or that are beyond the
Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/'y VENDOR ) SHIP TO r.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL. 34604 New Port Richey F1, 34654
DATE : CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED - ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT FIEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS ~ FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
PCSB - UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

*PASCO SCHOOL RBOARD USE ONLY*

371.0086.8100.0680.7400.9061

* % ACCT TOTAL * *

REQ NBR: 9040 10750
VNDR NBR: V0000054349

5,611.43

5,611.43

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1~ VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

~

-

PAGE 1 oF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002950

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH

INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO: SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
District School Board of Pasco County PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WiLL NOT BE ISSUED.
i i blank Hy
Accounts Payable 5%%??8%‘?’35@%‘ 8?;%’%?{2%%?%3%&?'%%%&&%‘i"é%%‘éé%ﬁ Cgf&?ﬁé%‘}tal o%"efi@é{{éf{;f:e
1 -
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd gﬁgra?]p ;ﬂvsahigpgg ;ngrcﬁ??disea azilrrg tgsdg%y ggfmg‘g}or aneé' l?rlsgr%gs ﬂ'?at:}%re ccénttrrla:‘y
Land O Lakesg FI, 24638 é{*ggg\gﬁégﬁg‘g{%@g&m of this or ancther governmental agency, or that are beyond the
\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/VEN DOR N SHIP TO Fr.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE Fi, 34604 New Port Richey FL 34654
- S
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C1
PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION {TEM QY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
001 ] 5'4" X 5'4" LANDING W/42" 4 | EACH 730.0000 2,920.00
VERTICAL PICKET GUARDRAIL
(DECK)
002 | {4) STANDARD RAMP SECTIONS (40 4 § EACH 1,020.0000 4,080.00
SQ FT PER SECTION=160 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE
0603 | (4) END RAMP SECTIONS (40 S50 4 | EACH 1,020.0000 4,080.00
FT PER SECTION=160 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT)
004 | SHIPPING CHARGES 1 |} EACH 71.4300 71.43
* % * ITEM TOTAL * * % 11,151.43
* % % TERMS & CONDITIONS * * *
ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE
M.S.D.S. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATER[IAL
DELIVERY HOURS: 7:30 AM 11:00}AM AND 12:00 PM 2:B0 PM
ALL VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSONE MUST SIGN-IN AT THE SCHOCGL
OR DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE DFFICES BEFPRE VISITENG OR
MAKING DELIVERIES
* ok %k NO'E‘ES L I
Work Order #0226139/WRHS
Clay County Schools
Bid #11-F-207
Term Dates: 12/18/09 - 12/17/12
i

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1~ VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL. 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

~

4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE

INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Payable '

7227 Land O Lakes Bivd

Land O Lakes
\Telephone

FI. 34638
813/794-2290

/
™~

/VENDOR
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC
2347 CIRCUIT WAY

PAGE 2 __OF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002950

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S GURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reascnable cost changes mac}/‘be permitted, pravided theg are not on a bianke! purchase
order, bid, quate or contracted itern, but must not exceed 5% of the iotal order without,
prior appraval in wriling from the Purchasing Department. We reserve the right to retain
any and alf shipped merchandise anc to deny payment for any charﬁes that are contrary
to an awarded contract of this or another governmental agency, or that are beyond the
aforementioned 5%.

SHIP TO F.0B. DESTINATION

Facility and Maintenance
11835 Tree Breeze Dr

BROOKSVILLE FL 34604 New Port Richey FL 34654
DATE | CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTEDR ) ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT TEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO, EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
PCsSB ) UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM Qry UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
*PASCO SCHOOL ROARD USE ONLY™*
371.0090.8100.0680.7400.9061 11,151.43
* % ACCT TOPAL * * 11,151.43

REQ NBR: 9040 10751
VNDR NBR: V0000054349

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 ~VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL. 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

\

/’

INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Payable
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd

Land © Lakes F1, 34638

PAGE 1 oF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002951

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes may be permitted, provided they are not on a blanket purchase
order, bid, quote or contracted item, but must nol exceed 5% of the total order without |
prior approval in writing from the Purchasing Department. We reserve the right to retain
any and alt shipped merchandise and to dehy payment for any charges that are contrary
to an awarded contract of this or another governmental agency, or that are beyond the
aforementioned 5%,

\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
'\ VENDOR N SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Rreeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL, 34604 New Port Richey FI, 34654
DATE GLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C1
PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM _ aTy UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
po1 | 5t4" X 5'4v LANDING W/42% 7 | eacH 730.0000 5,110.00
VERTICAL PICKET GUARDRAIL
{DECK)
002 | (7) STANDARD RAMP SECTIONS (40 7 | #ACH 1,020.0000 7,140.00
80 FT PER SECTION=280 SQ FT @
425.50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE
ooz} (7) END RAMP SECTIONS (40 SQ 7 | Eacu 1,020.0000 7,140.00
FT PER SECTION=280 SQ FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT)
004 | SHIPPING CHARGES 1 | BEacH 71.4300 71.43
*» % % [PEM TOTAL * * * 19,461.43
* % % TERMS & CONDITIONS ¥ * %
ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE
M.8.D.S. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATER|[AL
DELIVERY HOURS: 7:30 AM 11:00|AM AND 12:00 PM 2:B0 PM
ALI, VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSONE MUST SIGN|-IN AT THE SCHOOL
OR DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE PFFICES BEFPRE VISITING OR
MAKING DELIVERIES
Work Order #0226142/WCES
Clay County Schools
Bid #11-F-207
Term Dates: 12/18/0% - 12/17/12
Fa

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL. 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.784.2111
INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE

INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Payable

7227 Land O Lakes Blvd

Land O Lakes
\@elephone

FI. 34638
813/794-2290

/

/VEN DOR )
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC
2347 CIRCUIT WAY

PAGE 2 __OF 2

PURCHASE CRDER NUMBER
10002951

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes may be permitted, provided they are not on a blapket purchase
order, bid, quote or contracted item, but must not exceed 5% of the totat order without
prior appravat i writing from the Purchasing Depariment. We reserve the right to retain
any and all shipped merchandise and to deny payment for any charges that 2re contrary
to an awarded contract of this or anather governimental agency, or that are beyond the
aforementioned 5%.

SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION

Facility and Maintenance
11835 Tree Breeze Dr

BROOKSVILLE FL. 34604 New Port Richey Fl, 34654
DATE - CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED : ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NO. EXEMPTION NO,
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
*PASCO SCHOCOI, BOARD USE ONLY™*
371.2071.8100.0680.7400.9061 19,461.43
¥ & ACCT TOTAL * * 19,461 .43

REQ NBR: 9040 10752
VNDR NBR: V0000054349

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

\

4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Payable
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd

Land O Lakes FL, 34638

PAGE 1 or 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
10002952

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes may be parmitied, provided theg are not on a blanket purchase
order, bid, quote or contracted item, but must not exceed 6% of the totat order without
prior approval in wriing from the Purchasing Depariment. We reserve the right 1o retain
any and all shipped merchandise and to defty payment for any charges that are contrary
to an awarded contract of this or another governmental agency, or that are heyond the
aforementioned 5%.

\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/ VENDOR \ SHIP TO F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL. 34504 New Port Richey FL, 34654
o /
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT ITEM NO. EMPLOYER 1D NO. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
. PCSB UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
011 5'4" ¥ 574" LANDING W/42" 3 EACH 730.0000 2,190.00
VERTICAIL PICKET GUARDRAIL
(DECK) ‘
002 (3) STANDARD RAMP SECTIONS (40 3 EACH 1,020.0000 3,060.00
50 FT PER SECTION=120 S50 FT @
$25.50 PER SQ FT) INTERMEDIATE
Q03 (3} END RAMP SECTIONS (40 S8Q 3 EACH 1,020.0000 3,060.00
FT PER SECTION=120 SO FT @
$25 .50 PER SQ FT)
0G4 SHIPPING CHARGES 1 EACH 71 .4200 T1.42
* % %  JTEM TOTAL % * % 8,381.42
* % x TERMS & CONDITIONS * * %
ALL MATERIAL MUST BE ASBESTOS FREER
M.S5.D.S. REQUIRED FOR ALL MATEREAL
DELIVERY HOURS: 7:30 AM  11:00|AM AND 12:p0 PM  Z:B30 PM
ALIL VISTORS AND DELIVERY PERSONE MUST SIGN-IN AT THE SCHOOL
OR DEPARTMENT'S ADMINISTRATIVE DFFICES BEFPRE VISITIING OR
MAKING DELIVERIES
* kK NO'I‘ES *® & K
Work Order #0228143/Maintenance
Clay County Schools
Bid #11-F-207
Term Dates: 12/18/09 - 12/17/12
i

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
20430 GATOR LANE  LAND O’ LAKES, FL 34638
PHONE: 813.794.2221 FAX: 813.794.2111

~

4 INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE
INCLUDING THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TO:

District School Board of Pasco County
Accounts Pavable
7227 Land O Lakes Blvd

Land O Lakes FI, 34638

PAGE 2 OF 2

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
106002952

A TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CERTIFICATION FORM WITH
THE VENDOR’S CURRENT EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE WITH THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT OR THE PAYMENT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

Reasonable cost changes ng.be permitted, provided theg are not on a blanket purchase
orger, bid, quote or contracted item, but must not exceed 9% of the total order without
prior approval in writing from the Purchasing Depariment. We reserve the right to retain
any and all shipped mérchandise and to deny payment for any charges that are contrary
{o an awarded contract of this or ancther governmental agency, or that are beyend the
afcrementioned 5%.

\Telephone 813/794-2290  /
/VEN[)OR ) SHIP TC F.0.B. DESTINATION
SEATING CONSTRUCTORS USA INC Facility and Maintenance
2347 CIRCUIT WAY 11835 Tree Breeze Dr
BROOKSVILLE FL,. 34604 New Port Richey FL. 34654
- 4
DATE CLASS FEDERAL SALES TAX
PRINTED ORDERED BY/DEPARTMENT FTEM NO. EMPLOYER ID NOQ. EXEMPTION NO.
09/03/10 HARVEY DOERS - FLOORING/FENCE 15000 59-6000792 85-8013921275C-1
PCSB | UNIT EXTENDED
SEQ DESCRIPTION ITEM Qry UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
*PASCO SCHOOL BOARD USE ONLY*
371.9061.8100.0680.7400.9061 8,381.42
* % ACCT TOTAL * * 8,381.42

REQ NBR: 9040 10753
VNDR NBR: V000054349

INFORMATION ON REVERSE
1 - VENDOR COPY

PURCHASING/AGENT/S/





